1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9

10

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

AGENDA
CITY OF BERLIN PLAN COMMISSION
TUESDAY JULY 28" 2020 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
CITY OF BERLIN, WI
Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86013159379
Call In: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting 1D: 860 1315 9379

Call meeting to order - Roll Call

Virtual Attendees Seated (if necessary)

Public Participation

Approval of Minutes —Plan Commission Meeting June 30" 2020

Review and discuss annexation petition and ordinance for parcel 002-00260-0000, 002-00261-0000,
and 002-00264-0000.
Recommendation: Review and recommend to Comimon Council

Permanent Rezone Request for annexation petition for parcel 002-00260-0000, 002-00261-0000,
and 002-00264-0000 to C-1.
Recommendation: If annexation is approved by Council, schedule public hearing for next plan commission meeting

Review and discuss City of Berlin Official Street Map in regards to Kettle Street and Proposed CSM
Recommendation: Action as appropriate

Rezone Request for parcel 206-01275-0000, 206-01277-0000, 206-01763-0000 from R-1 to A-1
Recommendation: Review and schedule public hearing for next plan commission meeting.

Rezone Request for parcel 206-00323-0000, 206-00321-0000, 206-00320-0000, 206-00325-0000, 206-00326-0000,
206-00315-0000, 206-003 14-0000 from R-2 to R-3.
Recommendation: Review and schedule public hearing for next plan commission meeting,.

Review and discuss proposed chicken ordinance amendments
Recommendation: Review and recommend to Common Council

Review and discuss fence ordinance
Recommendation: Action as appropriate

Discuss Future Virtual Regular Plan Commission Meetings via Zoom.
Recommendation; Action as appropriate

Review and discuss proposed daycare ordinance amendments
Recommendation: Review and recommend to Common Council

Old Business

New Business




16)  Next meeting date —August 25", 2020

17y Adjourn

In adherence to the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each agenda
item at the discretion of the presiding officer. Attendees must register their intention to participate on either a general
comments section or a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filling out a Registration Card, which can be obtained from
the Internet, City Clerk's office or in the City Hall Council Chambers at the podium. Registration Cards should be turned in

prior to the meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.

PLEASE CONTACT LINDSEY IF YOU CANNOT ATTEND - (920) 361-5156




CITY OF BERLIN PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
June 30™, 2020
CITY OF BERLIN
BERLIN, WISCONSIN

The June 30", 2020 City Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by acting
chairman Erdmann. Roll call present were: Ed Marks, Bobbie Erdmann, Dave Secora, Victoria
Hill and Mary Kubiak. Also present was Lindsey Kemnitz. Due to COVID pandemic, Tammy
Rending, Jim Medinger, Leah Knapp, Don Neitzel, Dick Schramer, and Attorney Chier attended
via zoom,

First item on the agenda was approval of the December 23" 2019 Plan Commission minutes.
Secora moved to approve the December 23" 2019 Plan Commission minutes as presented.
Marks seconded the motion, which was carried by a voice vote.

Second item on the agenda was site plan for ThedaCare for parcel 206-0187-0200. Jim Medinger
project manager from HGA provided an overview of the project. The project is about 10,000 sq.
ft. one story addition that will offer 9 exam rooms in the new emergency department. The project
will be starting in August of 2020 and proposed competition is about a year.

Don Neitzel, City Engineer went through the review letter he provided to the Plan Commission.
After review by the City Engineer the proposed plan meets all the City ordinances. The City
Engineer recommended seven items that are listed below.

1) That site landscaping plans be submitted to the City for review and approval prior to a
building permit being issued. In addition, signage plans, including details, are to be submitted to
the City for approval prior to their being installed. (HGA 6/11/20 email-Boldt Contractors Inc. is
responsible for submittal)

2) That all Erosion Control BMP’s, as reflected within the plans, be installed and maintained
pursuant to the plans, specifications, and NR 151 standards. In addition, all erosion control
devices are to be installed prior to the initiation of the construction project. (HGA 6/11/20 email-
Boldt Contractors Inc., the building General Contractor, is the responsible party to ensure that all
erosion control BMPs are erected and maintained throughout construction of the project)

3) That the City Attorney prepare a Stormwater Management Agreement to require the continued
operation and maintenance of storm water facilities, as constructed, in perpetuity.

4) That the contractor coordinates with the City DPW in establishing the location of the proposed
driveway extension to Memorial Drive and moreover, that all improvements within the ROW be
inspected by City personnel. (HGA 6/11/20 email-Boldt Contractors Inc. will work with City
staff regarding the location of driveway entrances extending from Memorial Drive.

5) That the general contractor, or other designee, be responsible for submittal of a Notice of
Intent to the WDNR prior to undertaking any onsite grading efforts. (HGA 6/11/20 email-Boldt
contractors Inc.)

6) That the general contractor be responsible for removing sediment and eroded material, as may
be deposited on public roadways, pursuant to the requirements stated in the plans and/or as
directed by the City DPW or building inspector. (HGA 6/11/20 email-Boldt Contractors is
responsible for removal of all sediment and eroded material from public roadways)

7) That project improvement plans be circulated to both the City of Berlin Building Inspector
and City Emergency Services Departments for review and concurrence prior to construction.



(HGA 6/11/20 email-Boldt Contractors Inc. to submit full set of construction drawings to City
Building Inspector and City Emergency services prior to starting construction)

Kemnitz added that an amended C500 was handed out prior to the meeting to the commission.
The only change that occurred was a new fire hydrant being added on the west side of the new
driveway. Neitzel asked where the water supply would be coming from. Knapp stated it would
connect to the water main located on Memorial Drive. The additional fire hydrant was requested
by the Berlin Fire Department.

Erdmann then asked the board if they had any questions about the project. Secora had a concern
with the location of the helipad in proximity to the school’s and the power lines and asked if
FAA approved the new location. Medinger stated they have met with FAA and there were no
objections with the location of the helipad. Schramer asked the timeline of the landscaping plan.
Medinger thought within the next couple of months it should be finalized. There was a question
on the diameter of the utilities as the review letter identified 6 inch. Neitzel clarified that their
private laterals are 6 inch, but the water and sewer mains are 8 inch. Marks asked if there will be
a fence around the retention pond. Neitzel referenced C902 which identified the fence around the
helipad and retention pond. The fence will be three foot chain link fence.

Erdmann asked for any other questions or comments. Kubiak made a motion to approve the site
plan as presented with the seven conditions the City Engineer had in the review letter. Hill
seconded the motion, which was carried by a voice vote.

No new or old business.

Next meeting date is July 28", 2020

Secora moved to adjourn at 6:35p.m. Marks seconded the motion, which carried by voice vote.

Lindsey Kemnitz, Comnnmnity Development Director




To: Plan Commission

From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Annexation Petition for listed parcels
Background:

Bohn Farms Inc. is petitioning to annex parcel 002-00260-0000, 002-00261-0000, and 002-00264-0000
from the Town of Berlin to the City of Berlin. The property is about 86 acres and is currently is vacant
tand. Bohn Farms and Ducks Unlimited have been working with the City Council on a potential land
donation to the City of Berlin for the subject parcels and an additional 140 acres. The fand donation
would dependent on a DNR stewardship grant. The DNR stewardship grant requires the land to be open
to the public for hunting and restrictions development on the land. The sole purpose of the land would
be for recreation use for the public, Per those requirements | felt the C-1 zoning district would be the
best fit for the parcels being annexed. This annexation petition would also provide additional buildable
tand that could be annexed in the future.

Recommendation:

Review and recommend to Common Council




PETITION OF ANNEXATION OF LAND FROM THE TOWN OF BERLIN TO THE CITY OF
BERLIN

1. The undersigned Petitioner, hereby petitions for the annexation of the following
described property frorm the Town of Berlin, Green Lake County to the City of Beriin, Green Lake
County:

Town of Betlin Tax Parcel 002-00260-000 described as NE1/4 of the NW1/4 section 15.
40 acres

Tax Parcel 002-00261-0000 described as NW1/4 of the NW1/4 section15 except part of the
parcel described V116 P240 subject to HWY R/W V140 P353. 38.25 acres

Tax Parcel 002-00264-0000 described as North 283’ of the SE1/ Of the NW1/4 SECTION
15. 8.58 acres

2. Attached hereto is a copy of a Greenlake County GIS map with highlighted
boundaries and Tax parcel receipts.

3. The population of the territory to be annexed is currently estimated as -0- as the
land is currently vacant.

4, The sole petitioner hereto is also the only owner of land within the territory and is
authorized to petition for such annexation pursuant to Section 66.0217(2) and the definition of
"owner" in Section 66.0217{1}(d}.

5. This is a direct petition and is unanimous as described in Section 66.0217(2), as it
is signed by owners of ali of the real property in the territory. In addition, petition for direct
annexation has been filed with the city Clerk and the Town Clerk of the Town in which the territory
is located, together with a scale map and legal description of the property to be annexed, pursuant
to Section 66.0217(2). As a result, an ordinance for the annexation of the territory may be enacted
by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the elected members of the City of Berlin Common Council without
compliance with the notice requirements of Section 66.0217(4).

6. The proposed territory to be annexed is contiguous to the City of Berlin and
otherwise conforms to all other requirements for annexation as required by Section 66.0217 of
the Wisconsin Statutes and any other state or local law or regulation.

Dated this___ 19 day of _ July . 2020.

Bohn Farms Inc.
2512 Hwy 116
"Omro Wisc. 54963
§20-379-6663
Petitioner

Bruce Bohn
President

T e Lol

[ uteee.




Levens Lake

,\( Caunly

1 inch = 587 feel

Geographic informallon System {GIS})
hips:tigis.ce.graen-lako.wi.us!

GIS Viewer Map
Green Lake County, Wi

Time: 8:06:28 AM
Date: 7/20/2020

HNote:




TOWN OF BERLIN GREEN LAKE COUNTY - STATE OF WISCONSIN

BRENDA MURKLEY, CLERK/TREAS PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2019
N9291 WILLARD RD, PO BOX § REAL ESTATE
BERLIN, WI 54923 BOHN FARMS INC

Parcel Number: 002002610006

A AR Bill Number: 22212

Important: Be sure this description covers your
property, Note that this description is lor tax bils
only and may not be a full legal description, See

22212/0020026 10000 reverse side for imporfant information,
BOHN FARMS INC Location of Property/Legal Beseription
2512 STATERD 116 Sec. 15, TI7N, RI3E
NWi/4 OF THE NW /4 SEC {3 EXC PART OF PARCEL DESCR
OMRO W1 54963 V116 P240 SUBJ TO HWY /W V140 P353
38.250 ACRES

Please inform treasurer of address changes.

ASSESSED VALUE ASSESSEDVALUE TOTAL ASSSSLD AVERAGE ASSMT. NET ASSESSED NET PROPERTY TAX
LAND IPROVEMENTS VALUE RATIO VALUE RATE 448.83
32,300 ) (; 32,500 0.978329648 0.01381038
{Does NOT reflect crediis)
ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET TOTAL ESTIMATED A starin this School txes alse reduced
VALUE LARND VALUE IMPROVEMENTS FAIR MARKET VALUE D box nians by school levy tax crodit
33,200 8] 33,200 wnpaid prior 50,23
year laxes.
2018 2019
LST. STATE AIDS EST.STATE AIDS 2048 2019 55 TAX

TAXING IURISDICTION ALLOCATED TAX DIST.  ALLOCATED TAX DIST. NETTAX NET TAX CHANGE

STATE OF WISCONSIN 0 0 0.00 (.00

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 45,062 49,008 20173 214,13 6.1%

TOWN OF BERLIN 86,105 93,318 -32.21 -33.22 3.1%

SCHL-BERLIN AREA £.957,449 2,009.934 236.49 247,43 4.6%

) 0 K X L4 3 0,
N S I . e
TOTAL 2,195,457 Ll . . s FCHE FULL PAYMENT, PAY T0 10CAL
TREASIIRER BY:
JANUARY 31, 2020
Warning: }i net paid by due dales,
r ¥ TP y o installment optian is lost and tolal lax is
[‘lR%T DO'LLAR CREDI . 0.00 0.00 0'00& delinquent subject to inlerest ;:Z, it
LOTTERY AND GAMING CREDIT .00 .00 0.0% applicable, penally.
NET PROPERTY TAX 426,49 448.83 3.2% Fallure 1o pay on lme. Se€ reverse,
TOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY » Voter Approved Temporary Tax Encrenses
Tetal Additional Tosl Additional Taxes  Year Incrense ) Total Additional Total Additional Taxes  Year Incrense
Taxing Jurisdiction Tanes Applied to Property Ends Trxéng Jurisdiction Fanes Anplied o Property Ends




TOWN OF BERLIN

BRENDA MURKLEY, CLERK/TREAS
N9291 WILLARD RD, PO BOX §

BERLIN, W1 54923

AT e

22211/002002600000

BOHN FARMS INC
2512 STATERD 116

OMRO W1 54963

Please inform treasurer of address changes.

GREEN LAKE COUNTY - STATE OF WISCONSIN
PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2019
REAL ESTATE

BOHN FARMS INC

Parcet Number: §02002600060 ‘/
Bill Number: 22211

Important: Be sure this description covers your
property. Note that this description is for tax bil)
only and may not be & full legal description. See
reverse side for important information,

Lecation of Property/Legal Deseription
Sec. 15, TI7N, R13L:
NEI/4 OF THE NW /4 SEC 15

40,000 ACRES

ASNESSEL VALUE ASSESSED VALUE - - TOTAL ASSESSED AVERAGE ASSMT BET ASSESSED NET PRODERTY TAX
LAND IMPROVEMENTS VALUE BATIO VALUE RATE 469.56
34.000 0 34,000 0.978329648 0.01381038
(Does NOT refieet crading)
ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET TOTAL ESTIMATED & star f this School taxes also reduced
VALUE LAND VALUE IMPROVEMENTS FAIR MARKET VALUE D DX means by schaol tevy rax crediy
34,800 0 34,800 unpaid prior 52,55
year taves,
2018 2019
EST, STATE AIDS EST, STATE AIDS 2018 2019 % TAN

TAXING JURISDICTION ALLOCATED TAXDIST.  ALLOUCATED TAX DIST, NET TAX NET TAX CHANGE

STATE OF WISCONSIN 0 0 0.0 0.00

GREEN LAKE CQUNTY 45,062 49,008 21104 224,02 6.2%

TOWN OF BERLIN 86,105 93318 =33.70 -34.75 31%

SCHL-BERLIN AREA 1,957,449 2,009,934 247.40 258.85 4,6%

MORAINE PARK 106,841 106,006 21.42 21.44 *1% N )

o * ’ TOTAL DUE: $469,56
TOTAL 2,195,457 2,258,266 446,16 469.56 52% | on pvvs ravarmer, pay 70 LoCAL

TREASURER BY:
JANUARY 31, 2020
Waraing: If not pald by due dales, .

FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT 5.00 0.00 0% ins!alimanloptiunlslgstancﬁ fotal l_ax is
LOTTERY AND GAMING CREDIT 0.06 0.00 0.0% | aopicanie paect o nterest and,
NET PROPERTY TAX 446,16 469.56 §.2% | Fallure to pay on fime, See reverse,

Taxing Jurisdiction

Total Additionnl

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY » Vofor Approved Femporary Tax Tnereases

Taxgs

Tolal Additionsl Taxes
Applied to Property

Ends

Year Increase

Taxing durizdzclion

Year Increase
Cuds

Total Additional Toxes
Applied io Praporty

Totul Additional
Taxes




TOWN OF BERLIN

BRENDA MURKLEY, CLERK/TREAS

N9291 WILLARD RD, PO BOX 5

BERLIN, WI 54923

00 OO

22221/002002640000
BOHN FARMS INC
2512 STATERD 116
OMRO W1 54963

Please inform treasurer of address changes,

GREEN LAKE COUNTY - STATE OF WISCONSIN
PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2019

REAL ESTATE
BOHN FARMS INC

Parcel Number: 002002640060 -
Bill Number: 22221

Important: Be sure this description covers your
property. Note that this deseription is for tax bill
only and may not be a full legal description, See
reverse side for important information.,

Location of Property/Legal Description
See. 15, TITN, R13E
N 283" OF THE SE{/4 OF THE NW¥/4 SEC 15
8580 ACRES o/

AdSERSLD VALUE AGSESSED VALUR TOTAL ASSEESED AYLRAGE ASSHT. NET ASSEESED
LAND IMPROVEMENTS VALUE RATIO VALUE RATE
13,000 0 15.000 0.978329648 0.01381038
{B0es NOT reflect credits}
ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET ESTIMATED PAIR MARKEY TOTAL ESTIMATED D Astacin ihis School 1axes also reduced
VALUE LAKD VALUE IMPROVEMENTS FAIR MARKET VALUE vt mwenns iy sehiool Jevy 1as credit
15,300 0 15,300 wnpaid prior 23.18
year tases
2018 2019
EST. STATE AIDS EST. STATE AIDS 2018 2019 2 TAX
TAXING JURISDICTION ALLOCATED TAX DIST. ALLOUATED TAX DIST. NET TAX NET TAX CHANGE
STATE OF WISCONSIN ] 0 0.00 0.00
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 45,0662 49,008 93.11 08.83 6.1%
TOWN OF BERLIN 86,105 93,318 -14.87 -15.33 3.1%
SCHL-BERLIN AREA [.957,449 2,009,934 109.15 15§4.20 4.6%
MORAINE PARK 106,841 106,006 0.45 9.46 0.1%
TOTAL 2,195,457 2,258,266 196.84 207.16 52%
FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT 0.00 0.00 0%
LOTTERY AND GAMING CREDIT .00 000 0.0%
NET PROPERTY TAX 196.84 207.16 5.2%

MET PROPERTVY TAX

20716

TOTAL DUE: $207.16

FOR FULL PAYMENT, PAY TO LOCAL
TREASURER BY!

JANUARY 31, 2020

Warning: If nat paid by dus dates.
inslaliment option is lest and lolal tax is
delinguent subject to Inlergst and, if
applicabla, penally,

Fallure to pay on time. Sea reverse.

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY » Voter Approved Temporary Tax Increascs

Total Additiouat Total Ad

ditional Taxes  Year Invrense

Taxing Jurisdiction Toxes Applisd to Property Ends

Taxéng hyisdiction

Total Additional
Taxea

Total Additional Taxes  Year Increase
Applied to Proporty Ends




An Ordinance Annexing Territory
to the City of Berlin
Document No. Ordinance# -20

This Common Council of the City of Beslin do ordain:

SECTION 1
WHEREAS, a Petition for Direct Annexation of a parcel of real estate described
in Section i and contiguous to the City of Berlin has been signed by alt (100%) of the
owners of the said real estate in conformity with Wis, Stats, §66.0217(2) and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation has been referred to the Plan Commission
which has considered the proposal and has affirmatively recommended that the City annex
the said real estate described in Section Il, and pursuant to Wis, Stats. §66.0217(8),
temporarily zone the annexed territory as a C-1 District as provided in chapter 82, division
2 of the Municipal Code of the City of Berlin, Wisconsin,

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Berlin determines that the Return to:
Petition for Annexation of the territory described in Section 1t is a sufficient and legal Chier Law Office
patition conforming to the requirements of Wis. Stats, §66.0217(2) and (5) and that the t11 8. Pearl St.
territory to be annexed is contiguous to the City of Berlin and lying within Green Lake Berlin, WI 54923

County, Wisconsin.

Tax ID No. 602-00260-0000, 002-00261-G000, and
002-00264-0000

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commeon Councit does herewith detach the territory described in Section !l from the Town of Berlin, Green Lake,
County, Wisconsin, and annex the same to the City of Berlin, Green Lake County, Wisconsin.

SECTION [
TERRITORY ANNEXED
NE1/4 of the NW1/4 Section 15 . NW1/4 of the NW1/4 Section 15 except part of the parcel described V116 P240 Subject to HWY RAW V140
353, and North 283" of the SE1/4 of the NW1/4 Section 15, Township of Berlin, Green Lake County, State of Wisconsin.

SECTION I
EFFECT OF ANNEXATION

From and after the date that this Ordinance shall take effect, the territory described in Section Il shall be part of the City of Berlin, Green Lake
County, Wisconsin, for any and ali purposed provided by law and all person coming or residing within such territory shall be subject to all ordinances,
rules and regulations governing the City of Berlin, Green Lake County and Waushara Counties, Wisconsin.

SECTION IV
ZONING

Pursuant to Wis. Stats. §66.0217(8), the territory annexed hereto shall be temporarily zoned as a C-1 District as provided for in chapter 82,
division 2 of the Municipal Code of the City of Beriin, Wisconsin.

SECTIONV
WARD

The territory annexed shall become a part of Ward 3 pursuant to Wis. Stats. §66.0217(8)(b).

SECTION Vi
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANNEXATION

This annexation shall take effect upon enactment and the date after ane publication as provided for by Wis. Stats. §§66.0217(8){c) and
62.11(4)(a).

SECTION VI
PAYMENT TO TOWNSHIP

Pursuant to Wis. Stats. §66.0217(14), the City Clerk is directed to pay annually to the Town of Berlin, for § years, an amount equal to the
amount of property taxes that the town levied on the annexed terrilory, as shown by the tax roll under Wis. Stats. §70.65, in the year in which the
annpexation is final.

This ordinance shall take effect the day after publication.

Passed, approved and adopted this 11" day of August, 2020.

ROLL CALL VOTE: CITY OF BERLIN
AYES BY:
NAYES Richard Schramer, Mayor
ABSENT
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:
Jodie Oison
City Cterk

Matthew G. Chier
City Attorney




==
8L02Z/9L/0L a3SIASY « —_——
BuosuBus 2 B
l & & =
El M 9 E
o m
o b
@ e
m o
3
N
i ax 39018 BLIFM =)
: b
a fo
N g 5
@ < =
= % < z |E
= MD H a =
£ 5% < g 2
i L “FaTs = 2 @
m S N o 1S NHOH NYA
2l
B1% =
b I7) E z|x|2 a
g 25 s|2|2 gzl 0 s e
15 z1|3 M S E] & = Z 2 afls 2
2 RIS HEEE T ds o =] = m 3 m
£l SIIEI B B E =
21a
16 A¥ON|3LVLS & 1S NCHNH 3 fwAavpHE o ALNNOD
&) L} TR EH T3 u3iehs
%, Im sSFON 3|z |5 bajon =| [swE
«& w: o 19 3400M 33001 M = z
S| ispommans Vs ] S 3 &
S M Snijuzes TShrge < g m =
it - = c
¢Q¢,,o\ = M SETNE T o m sw. m
|enuspisay \ f Q8 BAANe o g TS oNvEZanno N o
o |2 R
syled-noo-oland [l - m m LSS z
3 z 3 5
as oXI z 3 : . &
leLisnpu| 4 [t J
walrasnray 1S Tvany
[ersewwod Il ﬁm _m
T —
IUBDBA | _m:n_u._—.woﬁm< B »Em _m = n. ETastonis]
181BAA l 8 Vmwmiﬁ» NT.L3gNp: g
3 NG Iy
asM pueT juauny ? m
Aiepunog [edioiuniy uipeg ) ] Q
o >
i =
aur Aunon 2 S =
D OF AL = 2
B 3
=
w —\ON 50 53MOd m &
%
asn pueT s
S %y
uieg jo Ao 57

3AV HO320




—

[ 1]

-

|

T

|

_|City of Berlin
Zoning Map
2019

[ county Line

[ Belin Municipal Boundary
ZONE

[ Jas

B /-2

51

v | 52

| -1

<

I R

0.25

05

L
e et

KUNKEL
anginearing
graup

] ] i o B

|




To: Plan Commission
From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Discuss CSM and Official Street Map for Kettle Street

Background:

This proposed CSM identified land to be dedicated to the City for additional right of way (ROW) for
Kettle Street. Per the City Subdivision code, it is required for the road to be up to city standards before
dedicating it to the City. Currently Kettle Street is on the official city street map. According to the
proposed CSM the Kettle Street is 50 feet wide by 297 feet. Staff has been conducting research to
determine if any portion of Kettle Street was dedicated to the City. Staff has found conflicting
information regarding the official dedication of Kettle Street. Attached are several documents with the
information. In the early 1800’s the City owned property around the “Kettle Street” area. | have
reached out to Green Lake Title to see if they can find any records of “Kettle Street” being dedicated to
the City and initially they could not find any records of the dedication of “Kettle Street”. Green Lake Title
was going to look through the records in the early 1900’s to determine if the city did own it, | am hoping
to have additional information on Tuesday.

The proposed CSM is reducing the lots from three to two. Lot 1 and 2 do not have proper frontage on
City Street according to the City subdivision ordinance if “Kettle Street” does not extend the full length.
Plan Commission has the authority to approve CSM’s that do not comply with the subdivision ordinance,
but then the lots are not buildable,

Was "Kettle Street” considered a private driveway for access to the rear rather than Public Street?

Did the City own “Kettle Street” and it continues to function as street for access to the rear parcels after
the City sold the parcels?




[

TRENE

CITY OF BERLIN, WISCONSIN

OFFICIAL STREET MAP

= |

I eF 7

REVIED RIRCH 26, 1070 KUMNKFEL =
GIGHIAL LAP Y SNy ASSUC, DAYED 2005 REDUCED) SIZE REFCRENCE COPY 3.;3‘-:;1.;.."9 @
RESIZEL AND UPDATLD DY KUNKEL ENGINCERING cRou#, 2000 | e C
H
¥ ki
|
i3 [3 G
) 9 F
CEICH AL o % it
=S i,
A’w j
7 -
LT [ oy
= LUSTONG STALEE -
’ A 12
é TIZIIIICIT FROPDSID STHEET
DRRAKRERZ] COS19K SIRETT TO UE £ H
VACATED 2
Jm— i COHEGRAYE UMIS
o
=
o
ST E LT
‘_‘——-ﬂ_
L ? L SPser g
3 WIETE )
» MRUSIURA CO. D | WAUSIVOm ST 3
CHEEN LAKE €O, W [ -
AN BT :; I;
. Gl SIECET kepuplfp or 1
- e v 4 prer— 4 _H_ [
|5 BL
u
v § n'J
S i3
G L
RWALKUSH 2 SERELT venones iy,

2

,M%?

Eumz;a

E [.r._r.sumruf. 51 lil

B P
imumn‘r Sl

tiaka

O it

YL hm‘}

“BH'DIB‘PMY"'S‘\} [._!:! ™
ks §s;9ﬂ>_|_|L

KEFILE 51

PUCIHAR  iOAD

HILLSBE Gt t
4
7T
i sEL 8
I3
0
i
------ d
______ a
4
]
srrewda
'Ihl.\‘M‘J'K([ ‘“ R .!:_ Pil:if\&_i_l-ﬁ# -
"1;: oy
s Ir.__r_
[ LY

SOBERT LANE

ﬁm

e T T

EABE f/

Gk A

vy

=

f
it
i

il

/

Ciy

w
i

RS

FoREsy

i v

l

AT T -




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ____

PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 2420,
AND PART OF THE NORTIEASY /4 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4, PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1 /4 OF
THE NORTHIBAST 1/4, AND PART OF TIIE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST i/4, ALL IN
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 13 EART,
CITY OF BERLIN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEY FOR:
KAREN MORIARTY .
336 N. WASHINGTON STREET . .
- NORYHEAST CORNER
BERLIN, W1 54923 NORTH 1/4 CORNER ! ) SECTION 8, TH7N-R13E
SECTION 8, TﬂN;&}i& PER COUMTY oRDmMrES ]
» EY NAIL B i 1
17 SURVEY AL TS T 0 | TB62E
2000,55 » i
ma.a;u qg'mg.hn P
2728 LNO
- 3/4% REBANR FOUND - -<__|h o
LA W, 2 . 5 (IR
! ] 3 oy
LREM THUE 5‘; LOT 1 n i |¢] 2
Sl T R O
LN[S 906585 BQUFTL |, gl
Seata { inch = 100 faol Lot g Wwlg 228BAC. Y i gtk
RPN i YT e it
o BT oo CSM 3040 (| S | “leiiy
BEARINGS ARE_REFERENCED [0 THE GREEN LAKE o ' - =l 1
CODNTY COURDINATE SYSTEN OF +383(1951) il b & b
¥ WCH TME HORTH LINE OF THE NORIMEAST 1/4. g5l ¥ S LA Sy
OF SECTION 08, BEARS SOF3456W 23| ; . b .’I}“"?
A 27697 3504 33,001y
7 N 88U3GEE 362 14 045" BASU S )17 i
LEGEND 33,560 SQAPT,/0.770 AC DEDICATED 10 THE PUBLIC
W 1147 O0. JRON PIPE SET, 107 LONG, ] FOURETITESTUEET 97,00 330077 !
WEHHNE 1,130 LAS. PER LiN. 00T (o] H T 589"32'32"W 330,005 | |
O 347 RIUAR TOUND ; Nﬁf # 137';}‘.3 -5 589750735y [y
O 1-1/4" 0.5, iROH PIPE FQUND Vol owER T ~on | b 329.527 | | lI LTJ:
@ 2" 0D IHON PIRE FOUND . ' ;’;?{--. &:?hm SN enoven 5 65 m‘
@ 37 ALUMINUM FIRE FOUND N H =2 Eao ;0,1":; KETILE STREET % | { {
& coversmenT comer  LOT_Z N e e 21 uh &4 § o PER C8M 1673 | bl Df‘:
() AECORDED AS CHM_ 3640 ip 2 " ‘ £+
! = It 1 b U
J " N Zn ; 1
__________ ™ ] { |
il 2 el
B ou Ll
N %Z“; § 31
-2 R ka ‘
o. (Rsd LOT 2 et
UNDIATIER_LABDS  fies | ¥ 35 610,025 SQFT. i Eesl
g |TpE He0dAC |5l
N el
& Bavuasr 3 [ fmt L0
= ] B e
[ :
g 58 gl
gre 15 nAsT & ey i ", H
o oYUt l B |
a o v
50 | I !
Be | b
(NOB'291LE? s BN WT.4 1 | l i
N 8806147 E 63637 g ool e T TS| CEM20S i P
3 [ 47 BAST' TES ST
5. " Susr 0.3 SOUTH Al P b 1 | |
e o3 I ]
58 3 ! e !
I 55 ! .
Wiy & - r 2 l l
%tq 3’ :)éu { l ) !
8y B2, I
I Chaliy ¢ LO0T. 9 ;
N i o 1]
i, SN | csy, g0s |
nal 23N I |
: 8 | |
a9 w “in 1 1
i (NBE*30'BB'EY ‘ 4 )
g% }/ NEEI1SITE 7802 — — - T T |
~ ttm— st e T _ -
OTGED “‘g e e o
&” 5 gapa'sg” W 97478 g 27 O — oL
! (SG BRI R b
E LOT_ 1 _CSk 2430 =]
: , o
Martenson & Eisele, Inc.
" Planning
4 401 Wosl bMaln Skecet Environmantal PROJECT NO. 0--2414-001
_,.r.n'{/ Omre, Wi 54863 Surveying o N
voww.martonson-elselo.com Engineering FILE 2414001CSKH  SHEED T OF 3

P 920.605.6240 F 920.605.6340 Archileclue This instrymen? was drofted by: DSL

i
i
i




it i

i
i ; A DR
Ler. 7 L 2 ,ww.. Lllwllm._/ $Ye S c

. . T AP, IIE
R T ERD h.bvﬁxb..._ gl .Qm L ~ Sem T,
§qE A
= : AR
AT s T w T LA ST
{ p z
P Sl C ol = ~ . -“Y-Nﬁﬂ.t\l

FoRa
78/

COWPTY VYR TORS OFFICR

FIh el
FLT oo 4
DATED

=TI R

STHEELT AT DRI T P EDD - e —

|
|
.
;l||F|IIJﬁM!A»‘ i

_*T”T

Bl s

SR

Keagrer Consiraciron Co
Boounoarry Sdaeyey
Beerins, W75,

srrEsE

A EeE
g v i At e e

¥

AR

-

ATEFREES T St st

g
3
N
= B
N .
N
3 N
] >
& ¥
Yo W
$H—————— 1 |}
DB LA FPUi YT i
S A ST
L CPRTLri LA, Pl
£ s 5 - EDEE
SrmmE i e #2
: |
¥
4 Aores.
F-
ﬁ“\s * - = ESas =
._.A ] T Dewores - - L AED
N.Ns . USSR A A T A A SR AT ST
&
f :
-2
R
ot
" et
TN g BECA Wv.,.aq. o

-

m IETET - e 2 E



T,

r.;“?"-"

NE

& depud

% Seclion H- 1712

. H
[RUIRN »
‘r‘;. i o LSy
.S"" s wn- f LIS [T
. I3 i3 A Eipy BeAY
il i Tt g PRI chinhaway o )
) e v P T e e TR P : "
1 | Aes ¢ 5 \aF £ tda WA
o ety ;T KN e [
a3 : S N L A A
k il Alg e iy e A I T R L
PRI TN BT PFR s il? ‘ 5 i Ld el et 1wy
SRR { [SITN TS A . ; i
‘:‘ rEuaE b Caay it E i F aarnt : P
4 | . - sp e -
o E5M {197 gy L .fi?."‘;r_:_ g4
" Lat 13 ks
. ﬁ PR - vem 3T u-é b .
: PRITEIN i or ]
. I s i i
By [l ':11‘1.-!-% N e
<3158 . -] « :
I> . e
Lokl bqyﬂ]' A s T
. REII ;:_f
. PR SNSRI |
:fi ”y.‘} e F23T auT'F: Y
n-",-,.',. K35 B " o i I'be;l‘-_j; v DY
Xl v . N
' B " gatunr /"I{U ista M‘) kK
| Ly i ¥ \ '
R FIY K d AL -2) Wnuwjl{:#‘—&:
N - |h P I o b B
HI . [Ka . 3 You
18dp { AN RAYE AL SN ! ]
2o [5008 Hibac | f 53 "
o h ‘::’-r'S A gD A nse r‘-
i A RS . .
., N RiE™ a 1
i A wr 2 b )
< o .
I
ki .
ot :g 3 s
. A
It ! N i
N B 1784
]
A —————
e
N Tk TR
L *
'ﬂ'_'f;‘,"" 2= n tortstto ) Vot [ resd b1
,; ] inta ey
4 5 11
H 36 ErT] 1LY
M 15y vy 1
X i e .
. Ir).'phl T
AT NI v
, — :“ UL
; 7 i Yier ¥ 3
A Yl
3 b i
d E
A ATTERL
o
i 'I.‘
# 3
AApad A% oy
okt
o
M
W
W
X
i
\,l
§




1301 00

: y N . .
’e i I
v ; - : \U \ Y h \\9\‘\/. A Y S ’ L2 {','”'ﬁ'r- . s
H4, . NEEEDN Vra” \25\\3(’\\ \\mm I\aQ\ O FEEMMLNCR DT R
w @3 e U \C‘ 8 M\\Wrt \\~ g 1740 ‘f’fa
=1 L 1s Gn ¢ \ 3 . ) r'
»Jh‘ A 17‘(88 ) - 0\\%"/',::- "‘7”8 :}\,t BTN \t\"}’?{\l\_ A l/uu wmg?!l) 1., ol 1w
' Ry 3 N2 E R & . |5 103% <l
}t‘m.il—& 4y \ \ \\\ § NG T Ve
7 1 s :'s-! YRty . ) ey 1H2 j-
Y i T yal P o .
180 g IRV &
1 YRy ) v .
{‘7“8.h e )'jf‘;/!t}f E i
'\1‘.._, (STt T rii\ R
s ; COSIM| 25 oy o |
it 2 : R L0 & ol
TR A Y VO N 4 [ B B I
oy Lorade w0 ) ”?{ O3NS rapr] ST o Dot
¥ % CERBSCO ST
el TR LY o
)\ | . C q MI:\ ’
K VA
' (w1 o
1749 wy|
A 4 I
%a‘, ................ t.i-.,:.ﬂm s e >
b - KETTIE '
h’:‘ 17492 : : o
il | "
W o .
i w_ e By
Yt o o
K . rox 3] : N
e 28881 < < 1766 o
?,3 Wl
¢ N o
2 e ¥ -
\ 1754 % W o
1787 (@)
pad u\y\?) A3
. & ey A vl
IEE A " FEL T
¢, 8 ﬁ’{. 3 R
'aa? P Al 200 Fre '} Lrah
N A Z:31 00 | IR S A e
. - E‘ll 1 Caat
® ’ 758 5 s .
N 17520 4 w0l of o
N .:43 nt . Eltgd ., af <
) a4 SO £ z/L
N, Q = 1 (5:¥
:A =7 G LE A N . g
DT S < SRR T,
A o ¢ s cw
# ) i p“‘j '}.«' ‘ y
AW . e B
o R S B I
! o ¥ *
i\: o ” ‘-":l. A 15
' s - o
o ; " . o
A ; _‘?,'.l-' Jse f’r; 1760 1R
-~ Py o b oL .
- & i #° B " piH auih R e
o . Y R LTS LB N
- 17 - 13 v '

SECTION




@ @

COPY - County Survayor's Office

et & O

4
{.‘}HJMO
RECORBED ON;
124/ 0100

REC FEE; $30.G0

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAR NO. _3080 .
ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 478, AND
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 14, SOUTHWEST 1/4 AND
NORTHWEST 14 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4,
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST,
CITY OF BERLIN, GREEN LAKE GOUNTY, WISCONSIN,

HORYH 1/4 CORKER

%‘J‘HE;‘:' ! % SATSASEW_ . _ . . . 00

13

1

I

! 913 YL
! GEM,
1

AL

HQ. )9, HO, 28

1
1
!
i
1
L TR
A, GEM, 1 ol
{ 5
1
1 B ¥
Vo ng.ap 3

/A" REnAn rt’ .......
FIFAYASTE,
ol

e Nu/"sa‘ub“f:

U?L'JF DE_MR SE N

1

MU Mo

BFiAz

4
=t

4308 msf .

t)
7v44'u5'w 84500
2501 BY
Nci.,ﬁ??* 8

{g NID UV
b LOT
3

IR

IR——
4’ i —
1}

Fa
0TS H W,
Slt!?’tﬁ,'(ﬁT Q,?;‘)"‘.u 2.
“‘xlw“- 0 [0} FREVEE

8
:?‘

FANER

0 B
MDU 4 l: ?6’? =
?"411‘() ‘E J\’}Q '

|

: T
LoT1 u H l" 1037 60 PO
gnwm?m 587 44 U5W 500 4('3'{5'!) =
ugnwug*rfg AN 7425
‘5&'65.5’ A O oA O] T SBT3 -
168,958

S HUNTER STREET

LOT 3 X8 NOU BUILDABLE UNITL 11
SUCH TZMd CRNT 1T TS PROVIDED Lz
WITH DIRECT YEHICUDAR ACCKSH 14
TO A RUBLIC SrRER,

BEARINGS AIE IEPENFHCED TG THE
e GIEEN LARE COUNDY COOADIMATE KYSFEY

1% 300"
C"ﬂﬁﬁ:ﬂf‘fmﬂ

-
-
-
ACALE IN FEET M
"
-

0.6, IROR PIPE %61, 107 LOHG, O 3/ 0.0, HEGAR Foung
WEIGHING 105 L0, R UNEAL FOOY GOVERNMENT CORNEH
4? ¥ 2

B 1" od. &0 P Folixo P8, POINT UF BEGIHMRIG
@ 2" 00, IROH PHE FOUND e

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

FOY? Medwroy fiond Plannlag
¢ Matashs, Wi 54052 Envionmontal .
! . LATtergon-glente. cony Survaying :'Eliflif‘{?‘fwg};ﬂ
lfodhnatenson-slsplu oot Enginaonng 216 . HUNIER STHEET

OYO.731,0351 1.800,230,0501 ArchRuchum DERL, W1 54923

LOT % AREA LOT 2 AREA LOT 3 AREA
178,997 8¢, PP, 154,187 SQ.FT. 203,631 8Q.FT,
4,109 ACRES . 540 NCRES 6.511 ACHES

'—“-'-—-""“'“‘"W'“——‘lw—r"-*“m""““-‘-——“‘-[—

& JUIAT ¢ =
so.zip, . A25 } /ﬁ‘ L4 HO 00 | ! l

o T4 o2l .
FR TN £ D o " aari s u.ag,, S

LOT ol s il ‘?

nORR LAWK ABEE EAST 1

LEGEND O

VOL. .24 DF_CSM M, 3646

SARAH GUENTHER
REGYSTER OF DEEOS
GHEEN LAKE, 1T

TRANSFER FEE:

HORTHEAST
CIORNER

SEGTION 8,
FYYN-II3E

=y 1 6‘;5(’)/5' 1
iy

! 1

it

2

& i 'w?fi Mu OT‘F

é—/f-—-—-—”-—s"“‘?'-zl

RIS ';;ns)
vg paamns b oy
Oﬂnd;%%? W gk “%“.m Lory ui]&
VN ATIRG LANDS ii GEM MO ]
-t = dir nﬁm}u" hH' CIFRECRY, ?VH&}
\M" u ZL
soUnt l){( o
A 193

5

'f"smwxﬁfezﬁf@ ]w- 5
fra?

MCKHTPJCKH :

'ﬁ

L c.ouun
HOO43 6 25,00 SECHON 8,
BOOCAZ IV 66,03° YITN=HI3E
NUITLD 3TN 73,957

Oy

s Mz(gf!\ELL W W
i ROUBAL %

mio bewe 8
', HORTONVILLE o

WS Ry
“G .."'l--u"". Y ‘/W/(//
.j?ész’ﬁ
7 ’

PRIVECT HO, B-2320~0tM
FRE G~2200-~00%mndwg  SHEET 1 OF ¢
TS INGTRUMENT ¥iaS QRAFIED v ASwillur




9
®

140!




oty bt

SAREATAE

e 1

T

Shsady

vt

e O i

T e i
7




To: Plan Commission
From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Rezone Request for parcel 206-01275-0000, 206-01277-0000, and 206-01763-0000 from R-1 to
A-1.

Background:

The property owner of the three parcels above is requesting the property to be zoned to A-1 from R-1.
Currently the parcels are vacant land. The parcel on the east side of Arnold Street is identified as a
wetland per DNR and is not buildable, attached is the map. Currently there are no utilities that extend
down to the three lots. The future land use map identifies the whole area to be used for residential use;
currently it shows only the western section as agricultural/ vacant.

___m__—___,._w

- X
-

Y/
K
OLD §
o
Z

J VAN HORN ST

RIS ST




5131,803 ‘1;511» _5/‘.!(
- u

S
Hbb

5331521, PO

= 515§
A n.)(]l) o

\
I T L 24 aran

—— (A

(s

Ii

W
T rmmsn, ammud ¥ B

i

@ e vy k. = b
TR e L \ I TR sel— 44
53011520, 5120 504 49657455 482" 474 468" 460)

) A =
‘&5%" 588 \bU{JI

iy e

BEN Sec, 08

EX-POND :
) EX-POND:

5439
|I‘|

char

(o

46,1,
lo

e e VANITIORANS

Time: 11:59:40 AM

1 inch = 293 feel

P

Geographic [nformalion System (GIS)
hips://gis.co.graen-lake.wi.us/

GIS Viewer Map
Green Lake County, Wi

Date: 6/25/2020




CITY OF BERELIN
REQUEST FOR ZONING CHANGE

ATY OF BERLIN EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONIMNG JURISDICTIOM
we K S @WNJF ot WIPAT Coui J\?LRO( V,_Becla Wi
{name)’ (mailing address

ereby request the Plan Commission to recommend to the Conmmon Council of the City of Berlin the approval of a
hange to the Zoning Code/Zoning Map of the City of Berlin pursuant {o Chapter 82 the Municipal Code,

lezone from . R“ l o AG\ \

Distriet Classification Dlsn‘}ét (Jl.lssﬂ“uuunn
&)G\\‘“(JL e O l)e"i g- 000, 80~ O\ Tvé:l etiete) {Fe3-0000

sgal Deseription: /‘lﬂfifl}dé /JW { 1‘6 g, ‘?f ]0 H l_?. ]73 ‘},]LlL EHLA

eason for i‘cqiresw m?‘&wf’;é }U 'Q‘&W& A Wor Lj[/l[?p (ﬁdﬂ }W’ﬁq {‘) A ,:HW} tgyusfn ’yﬂ”/g Jﬁf&f}
* 4 Wouse: and o pcMO{

ot Size é

resent [iprovementy (Structures ete.) on Lot /@/

Ldjncent Property Zoning (N) Q“\ ) p\* 1}/ A'" \ (¥) th (W) R”\
irch proposed zoning change would be compatible with the character of the neighborhood becanse:

TIA& é AL e Pam@/l In ?Méf}:\é’w 12 JMWGMV\ACA 2t BR) érd!bﬁ
ﬂww‘l m(’/)&w{mﬂ 1.141(/1;2/ {\‘ D/VLWW\PI’JQ&( W&Hmw(

6/14 /242/) /441%&/ A é?tf/w&r%’

|

yate Filed Petitioner/Auent
Rezonjng Fee $300.00 « Fee must accompany this appeql,p,;;ya ),Le_tg, fhe City of Bexdin
B A T BT R I AR A S R R A I A B I TR T R roak Nk ok b W sk sk N e
'TOR OFFICE USE ONLY
fieeting advertised Dbate of Commission Mecting

Conmntission Recommmendation  Approve / Deny

ipecial Conditions:

souncil Decision  Approve/ Dreny  Date

spectal Conditions:




Rezone
DATE: 7-21-2020
TO: Plan Commission Members
From: Lindsey Kemnitz

RE: Rezone request for 206-00321-0000, 206-00320-0000, 206-00315-0000, 206-00314-0000,
206-00326-0000, 206-00325-0000, and 206-00323-0000

ThedaCare Inc. has applied to rezone the vacant parcels 206-00321-0000, 206-00320-0000, 206-
00315-0000, 206-00314-0000, 206-00326-0000, 206-00325-0000, and 206-00323-0000 on
Huron Street, State Street, and Park Avenue from R-2 (Residential) to R-3 (Residential). The
desire is to sell the parcel for future development for residential complex with more than 2 units.
The property is boarded by R-2 property on the north and east side and B-1 to the west and
south. Attached is a map with the subject parcels outlined and existing zoning map. The
southeast parcel that Chier Law Office is on, is incorrect on the zoning map and is zoned B-1
currently. The future land use map identifies the subject parcels as red color with is mixed use
which would allow residential or commercial uses.

See attached Application.

RECOMMENDATION: Review request and schedule public hearing for the next plan
commission meeting.




CITY OF BERLIN
REQUEST FOR ZONING CHANGE

UWe (/W‘Jtt% L f?_!é;ém/ Wiy Aiedr gy S \ZM Uile K Apnle),

b {name) ! (mailing address) ! { i ¢
hereby request the Plan Commission to recommend to the Common Council of the City of Berlin the approval of-a W
change to the Zoning Code/Zoning Map of the City of Berlin pursuant to Chapter 82 the Municipal Code.

Rezone from ‘Q" Q to "Q - 3

(District Classification) (Brstrict Classification).

Legal Description:

Yarcdd Q0N - (020500, P00~ 1331-00%0, B0 - (153907 00, Il 00395 %,
BOY - (y 29~ G000, 00 - o1 6000, F00 - (o 3/¢4 ~O0vo, |

Reason for request:

‘onposeé LY otk derent  Condo boitdu'w)

Present lmprovements (Structures ete.) on Lot: '
VACat

Adincent Property Zoning (W) R’" 8 &) ER-Q E?“ \ {) .. ‘Q - 9' (:W)‘B - \

Such proposed zoning change wounld be compatible with the character of the neighborhood because:

The At e \o ?m@oSed o Sb A fhuskene d\amaw |
OF ML nphborhood. “The douveleprent W be aunlar bitighg-

GS Provews Nospidal, \(i{
A 2 - 7/’.&// Lo2el
g/ /7

Bate Fited - Signature

Fmail; _
Plone Number:

Rezoning Fee $300.00 - Fee must accompuny this appeal pavable-to ihe'(iity of Beriin

'k*,'*ﬁ‘*'*'*'**‘*'*'**;’:***w*w**********v‘r*w?\'****v'r*t'f*‘***7’:**#7‘:***\}:!':***\&-*:‘:7‘:1’:*‘7‘:331
FOUK UF I ICL UDE ONL Y

Meeting advertised _ o o ' Date of Commission Meeting

Commiission Recommendation Approve / Deny '

Special Conditions:

Council Decision Approve/Tieny  Date

Special Conditions:




To: Plan Commission

From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Proposed Chicken Ordinance Amendments
Background:

This ordinance amendment was a recommendation from a citizen in the community that currently has a
chicken permit. This request was presented to City Council and the Council directed Attorney Chier to
draft an ordinance amendment. The ordinance amendment needs to be reviewed by Plan Commission
and recommended to the Common Council.




ORDINANCE #, -20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CODE RELATING TO REEPING OF CHICKENS IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin Plan Commission has held a pubhc hcmmg

regarding the ordinance ag set forth hevein, onlinsert applicable dateband s e (

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has recommended to th(. Common Councﬂ to
approve the ordinance as set forth hevein.

NOW THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Berlin do o;"da.iu as follows:
See 10°21 of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows: :

Sec. 10-21. - Proper shelter,

{e) Quidoor standards, Minimum outt!our}sta 11631'4.::5_%1“6f‘s]1e1te1* shall include:
(2) Shelier shall be g)rovidf;ci from j.pclexuéﬁg weather as {ollows!
e. Ifa cluici;gtl endosutelb outdoors, at a minimum, the enclosure shall:
1. }}e'e;l_glosed, 1)1'0d££01"p1'00f, insulated; and adequately ventilated:

(d) Space standards. 1&[1'11imu£n space requirements for both indoor and eutdoor animatl
anclosures sha]l in'olude?

(3} Chicken em,losun,b shall measure-have a minimum flooyr avea of the greater
of gl}mseven square feet-dn-aven, or (i1} a total area amount calculated at the
_g_g_(_)f_t}nee sguare feet in—aren per standard chicken and two squave feet
per-bantam chicken-whichever-is-greater, with one nest box provided per

_avery twofour chickens,

] Scc 82‘28(: of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:
Se(. 82-286, - Use regulations.

The [R-1 residential distvict [is intended to provide for singlefamily residential ..

development and to protect such aveas from the encroachment of incompatible wuses. The
following uses shall be permitted in the R-1 district:

8 In the city limits and with a license granted under scction 10-7d), keeping
Pago lof 2
© Chier Law Office 1D08-2009

© Chier Law Office L1.C 2000-2020
Vevsion §-20°2020

Comyment [MCT]: Will bo insecfed when
ddate available.

T Contment [MC2]: Just so everyona is swaee,

alt we have todo is updste the R-1 Districl use
regulations, becouse il uses alfowed in an R-1
aro alsg allowed io R-2 angd R-3. Therofore,
shat 35 why you are nat alse seeing any
wiendmenis 1o he R-2 and R-3 sections of the
coda,




of up to Eg maximum of 18 chickens pey lot, consisting of up_to a maximum of

sixbwelve mature hons, consisting of up to 4 maximum of ten standard sived
v . -

mature _hens {as opposed to bantam sized hg!ns!—el-ncimnsq)ekiet{.__1_719_1', _...—"1 Comment [MC3): So that everyone

purposos of this subsection, "ehickens” shall have the meamng seb forth undesstands this, st remember bz the

: . A linilion of “chicken™ means hens and pullets.

insection 10-2. de X - PICIGLS:
s A pullet is aosor-mature beis. The sequest fiom

Andi requested wn inerease o 12 standard
madisre heus or 10 bantam {miniature) malice
Yiens. She didn’t say what should happen i ihe
event of o combination, 50 1 ook the liberty of
st allowing 12 asaximum, with a waximum
of 10 standard sized, meaning you con have [0

This ordinance shall take effect the day after publication,

‘Phe numeric section numbers and headings of any portions of the Code ‘of Ordinances standard sized plus two more bantinis, Please
affected by this Ordinance shafl be subject to modifiention in the diseretion of the codifier, and et e knowy i Ml is OK, Alse, the toral
the approval of the City Attorney, duving codification inte the City's current Code of Ordinances mainim of 18 chickens allows for up to 6

' ! . s Eads additional pullets to be purchosed, beyond the
} . mnture bens, Andi simply regnested thal we
Passed, approved and adopted this day of I nilow some “extia eliicks™ (o be puschased (o

nllow psoper rotian due Lo avieg to pull the
mates on! otee sex is able 10 be detemmined

ROLL CALL VOTE: CITY OF BERLIN . _:_.5 aftor suflicient muturity. 1 picked 18 becanse it

is divisible by 6, and aceording o my

AYES BY: Ta wadlerstanding chicks nre commonty sold in 6
E—— : N P - packs at Tractor Supply in Bedin. However,
_____ . NAYS : Rl(lha_l‘d D. SClu amer, Mayor this is a pretly sipuificant increase, so please

ABSENT : make sure everyone is comfortuble with this.

APPROVED AS 'TO FORM: ATPEST: L
_dodic Olson, City Clerk

Matthew G, Chier, City Attorney

Pape 20of 2

© Chiey Lnw Office (9882008
&3 Chior Law Offine LLG 2006-2020
Yersion 5-20-2020




To: Plan Commission

From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Review and discuss fence ordinance
Background:

Below is a request from a resident to review the current fence ordinance. Below is the section that he is
referencing. In residential districts we only allow open or lattice type of fences. With that language the
building inspector and | have interpreted that as requiring at least a half and inch gap between the
individual boards. Looking at existing fences in the City, there are several fences that are considered
closed fence. | would recommend allowing closed fences in the rear yard and still requiring open type
fences in the front yard due to safety concerns.

Jason Caulfield -181 Jefferson Street

| would like to request that the fence ordinance for the spacing be put on the agenda this July 2020.
During this meeting | would like to discuss changing the requirement to allow a full privacy fence in the
back yard. | have a 6 year old autistic son that likes to climb. Our concern is that with the fence having
spacing he could still climb it. Due to our son's condition we have CLTS funding the project. The fence we
are looking to put up is vinyl and has full privacy panels. | was told that they do have panels with spacing
but they are 30% more. | would hate to have the state spend more money on this when they could use it
on other special needs children. The other option would be wood but the concern would be that the
way it is designed it would be easier to climb. We believe it would be in the best interest of any special
needs children to have this ordinance changed. This will help protect those that can't protect
themselves. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Section 82-567 Fences.

(c) Height.

(1) In residential districts, only open or lattice type fences or hedges shall be permitted.
Residential fences in side and rear yards shall not exceed six feet in height, with the
exception of any portion of side yard fences within the front yard setback area, which
shall not exceed four feet in height, without a conditional use permit. Residential fences
and hedges located in the front yard or in the front yard setback area shall not exceed
four feet in height, without a conditional use permit. A conditional use permit for
residential fences and hedges located in the front yard or within the front yard setback
area may only permit the fence to be increased to a maximum of six feet in height.




To: Plan Commission
From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Future Virtual Regular Plan Commission Meetings via Zoom

Background:

tn July, the Common Council approved an ordinance to allow virtual meetings due to the COVID
pandemic. The ordinance allows the plan commission to decide at the beginning of each meeting if they
want to seat virtual attendees if quorum is present in person. The ordinance also allows each
cammission to choose if they want to allow 100% virtual meetings in the future via zoom and it would
not require a quorum present in person, Attached is the ordinance.




ORDINANCE #05-20

A TEMPORARY ORDINANCE RELATING TO ELECTRONIC OR VIRTUAL ATTENDANCI OR
CONDUCTING OF MEETINGS OF GOVERNING BODIES

WHEREAS, the Common Council acknowledges that some members of the City's various
governing bodies still have legitimate concerns regarding attending meetings in person due to
concerns over conbracting or spreading the novel strain of the coronavirus now named Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, the Common Council accordingly wishes to authorize the electronic or virtual meeting
attendance of members of governing bodies and electronic or virtual conducting of meetings of
governing bodies for a temporary period, subject to the terms and conditions of this Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Berlin do ordain that, notwithstanding
any contrary provision in the Municipal Code of the City Berlin, the City Common Council,
Committees, Boards, and/or Commissions may, on a meeting by meeting basis, by majority vote of
those present assuming a quorum is present (which vote must be held prior to the participation of
any member participating electronically or virtually at a meeting), allow any or all members of
such body to attend such meeting electronically or virtually, so long as the meeting is consistent
with the requirements of open meetings laws: Further, the City Common Council, Comimitiees,
Boards, and/or Commissions may, by majority vote, authorize any specific future meeting of that
governing body to be conducted electronically or virtually, or to allow specific members of such

. governing body to attend such future meeting electronically or virtually, so long as the meeting is
consistent with the requirements of open meetings laws.

This ordinance shall take effect the day after publication but shall expire on December 31, 2020
and shall only apply to meetings held prior to such date. This ordinance shall not be codified into
the Municipal Code of the City of Berlin because of its temporary effective period.

Passed, approved and adopted this day of , 2020.
ROLL CALL VOTE: CITY OF BERLIN
AYIES BY
Richard D. Schramer, Mayor
NAYS
ABSENT
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

Jodie Olson
City Clerk

Matthew G. Chier
City Attorney

Page Lof 1

© Chier Law Office 1998-2008
© Chier Law Office LL.C 2000-2020
Vareinn 7-8-2090




To: Plan Commission

From: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Proposed daycare ordinance amendment
Background:

Several months ago the Plan Commission had a request to rezane a residential house to B-1 for the use
of daycare center., At that time the Plan Commission discussed requirements such as parking, hours of
operations, screening, etc. The Plan Commission asked the applicant why she chose that location. Her
reason was due to the limited amount of properties that meet the state requirements for daycare
center. Currently only daycares with less than 9 children can be in residential districts and there were
limited B-1 or B-2 properties that met the state requirements. Attorney Chier has drafted an ordinance
amendment to require a conditional use permit for daycare centers with more than 8 children in
residential districts,




Lindsey Kemnitz

From: Brandt, Jamie L - DCF <Jamiel.Brandt@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Lindsey Kemnitz

Subject: Group Child Care Regulations

Attachments: 205.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fagged

Hi Lindsey,

I am attaching the most recent copy of the Wisconsin Administrative Code — DCF 251 Licensing Rules for
Group Child Care Centers. You will find a lot of information and answers here. Specifically, regarding your
guestions:

1. Hours of operation: Please take a look at the attached Licensing Rules for Group Child Care Centers:
a. Page 3, DCF 251.03(19): Night Care is defined as “any care that is offered by a licensed group
child care center between the hours of {0p.m. and 5a.m.”
b. Page 5, DCF 251.04(1)(c) states that the hours of a center’s operation may not exceed those
specified in the license.
¢. Page 19, DCF 251.055(1)(e) states that a child may not be in care for more than 14 hours in any
24 hour period.

2. Onsite Parking
a. The Department does not have any requirements.

3. Fence:
a. Page 26, DCF 251,06(11)(b)7. States that the boundaries of the outdoor play space shall be
defined by a permanent enclosure not less than 4 feet high. encing, landscaping or plants may
be used. The permanent enclosure may not have any open areas thal are greater than 4 inches.

4, Additional requirements:
a. Please take a look at the attached Licensing Rules for Group Child Care Centers. These rules are
the required of all licensed group child care centers.

I hope this information helps. If you need help interpreting rules or have questions about specific rules, please
let me know.

Wishing you well,

Famie L. Brandl

Licensing Specialist

74 South Main Street, Suite 205
Fond du Lac, WI54935

P 920.924,4620

¥ 920.924.4635

E: JamicLbrandi@wisconsin.gov

www.def. wisconsin.gov GEd;




ORDINANCE # 20
( Co

! available.

mment [MC1]: Will insert when date }

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF BERLIN ZONING CODE RELATING TO
CERTAIN REGULATIONS AFFECTING THE LOCATION AND OPERATION OF ADULY [
AND CHILD DAY CARE FACILITIES Sl

bl
ki
4

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin Plan Commission has held a public hearing regarding the
ordinance chanye, as set forth herein, on [insert applicable datel; and SOV LA

WHERIAS, the Plan Commission recommended to the Common Council the approval of the
ordinance change, as set forth herein. K

NOW THERETFORE, the Conmmon Council of the City of Berlin drS erdain as {ollows:

Hee. B2-286 of the City of Berlin Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

Comment [MC21: So that everyonu is wware,
a “home oceupation™ is defined in Sco, 82— as

h having no display, other than a home
oeeupition sign, which indicates from the
exterior of e preniises 1hat the building is
beitg utilized, in whole o pmt, Tor any

otlier than members of the inmediote fanily
residing on (ke promises; o mechanical
cquipment 35 used except that whick is
permissible for purety domestic or household
purposes, The oveupation or profession shail

peoupation or profession carried on by a
embier of the Family residing on the premises,

urpose ather than that of a dwelling; these is
cpt ne slack in rade nor consnsxlity sobd
pon (he premises; no person is einployed

not oecupy mare than 50 pereent ol the floor
aren of one story of the dwelling; and there
shall be no emission of an odor, gas, smoke,
dust or noise that will be detrimental to the
residential character of 1he aeighborhond,

See, B2-286. - Use regulations.

The -1 residential district is intended to provide for single-family vesidential development
ent of incompatible uses. The following uses shallbe :

and to protect such aveas from the encroachm
permitted inn the R-1 district: :

Sec. 82-287. - Cnndiﬁirdhal_lg,scs._

Inthe R-1 (l}stfié@, co:)di_t,ionai uses shali be ag follows:

- lAdult and child day care facilities, even if such Excilitios are home occupationsj_:'

S )

b However, child day vare facilities that are not home occupations may. onty be allowed
as & conditional use on lots _of bne-hall acre or mere, Alsg, for child day eave facililics, K
inelading for those that are home oceupations, the common couneil shall, purguant to
and in addition to any other standards or eonditions imposed under Sec. 82-G4 1(h),

impose the following standards snd conditions:

(1) All outside areas used as part of the operatjon of the ghild day care fneility shall
be bounded on a}] sides by nitlarehitsetural or acsthetic fance of the maximum /

#1 recent discussions about conditional use

Commaent [MC3E: By adding this exceplion,
all duy eare facilitie, including home
oecupations, will now require i canditional use
pernsit in resicdentind distiiets. Existing home
oecupation day cares will be prandfathered
yrler normal zoning grandfatliering rules.

J Comment [MC4}: Atthough 1 1think evecyone
probably understands shis alrcady from our

pesmits, Ewinled 1o be sare thal everyone is
wwarg that Sec. $2-641(a) alveady sets foith a
pumbes of enerat factors tat will apply 1o he
issizanee of = CUP for o day care center. Thal
code section reads as follows:

The comman council shall consider,
among ether things, the particukay facts
alt circupmsinnees of vacl peoposed use
in teyms of the following standards{ 19
4

4 Comment JVCE] This is a randomty
/| seleeted size. AllThknew is (hat there was an
7 | expressed desive for n minanus lat size tor
conunerciil (nos-home oceupation) dayeures
in n vesidential diswict. This is open Tor funther
discussion and atlernate proposals as Tac as
arininun size.

Commaent [MCEI: 1t should bo noted that our
fenee catle expressly requires open and Inttice

+ | type fences only in residential districls. Thus,

| § kuow the desive ol 1his ezstriction in regurd to
dny caro cenlers is 1o block the view of
playgreund equipment For agsthetic reasons,
Dbut eur fence code doesn' Laciually allow

complete privacy fencing, This requirement

Lieight permitted under Sec, 82-00

Page 1 of 6

© Chier Low Office 1963-2000
© Chier Law Office LLC 2600-2020
Version 5-18-2020

far fencing wil provide some blockage, { | [3)




®) Operation of the child day care facility shall be Jimited to 13:00 2., to T:00 pam, L

daily.

Gac. 82-312 of £he City of Berlin Code of Ordinances shalt be amended as follows!
Soe, 82-312. - Cunditional uacs,

Inn the R- district, conditional uses shall be as follows!

{3) Adult and child day carve facilities, cven if such facilities ave home occupations.
However, child day care facilities thal are not home egcupations may only be allowed
as 4 canditional use on lots of gne-half acre or morg. Also. for child day eare facilifies,
including for those that are home occupations, the common council shail, pursuant o
and in addition to_any ether standards or conditions imposed noder Sec. 82-64 10},
inpose the following standards and copditions: ’

(1) Alloutside argas used ag partof the operation of the child day care Facility shall
be bounded on all sides by an arelhitectural ar-aosthetic fence of the maximumm
height permitted nnder See, 82:567.

{2)  Operation of the child day cave Facility hall be dimited to G:00 a,m, to 708 p.m.

daily.

See, 82-337 of the City Dfr_]_3e'r_]:_ip Code of Ordinances shall be smended ag follows!
Seo. 82-337, - Conditional uueé_; '

Tn the B-3 distriet, conditional ijsés shall be as follows!

(3) - Adult and child day eare {acilitios, even if such Facilities ave home_occupations,

-...I-iu\'vgi_m; child day care facilities that ave nob home eceupations may only be ailowed
“as u conditional use on lotg of one-halfl aeye or more. Also, for child day carg facitities
including for thoge that are home occupations ghe eommon counei] ghall, puysuant to
ad in addition to any other standards or conditions imposed under See. 82-641{b),
“impose the following standarde and conditions’

() Al gutside areas nsed as partof the opgration of the child day cave faeility shall
be bounded on all sides by an agehitectuynl ok aesthetie fonce of the maximum
Leight permitted wnder Sec, 82-667

(2) Operation of the child day eave facility shall be limited t0.6:00 g.m. Lo 700 .,
daily.

Page 2 0f 6

© Chiey Law Gifice 1993-2008
4 Chier Law Office L1.C 2009-2020
Vevsion b-18-2020

ey
Conunent iMCT]: These are candomly
selected Limes § cune ap wigh, This is apen for
discussion and possible other sblesnatives,

Alse, on 1 side note, ) want everyone to be
avware hat See. 82-853 abready profuliits uny
seeessery sloucture, including pliy stractures,
in front yards, excepl far cosmer lois having
rear yards of 20 {eet or less. |was going Lo add
similar such restrictions in this new ordinance
speciaily for day care cenlers, but cealized thist
il wasn’l necessary beeause il was alseady

prohibited.




Gee. 82-554 of the City of Berlin Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

Soc. 82-554. - Residentinl use vestrictions.

Accessory uses or stevetures in residential digtricts within the city shall not involve the

conduct of any business, trade or industry, except
as otherwise expressly allowed as a permitted or

far home occupations as delfined in_sgetion 82:4 or

shall not be .-

used for residential purposes.

conditional usel. Accessory buildings

Comment [MCBI: This change is necessary
1o aitow the various expressly permitted
Lbusingss Lype aclivities 10 ocenr in u residential
district, such as sehcols, clinies, and oy day
CNE CONSErs.

See, 82-682 of the City of Berlin Code of Qrdinances shall be amended__pé foliows!.

1Sec. B2-682. - Off*street parking]

(0
following table:

Number of stalls. The number of parking stalls requived shall be as shown in the

Use

Minimum Parking Required

Single- fantily dwellings

1 ska}l for dwelling unit,

Duplex and multifamily dwellings

1.5 stalls for each dwelling unit

Housing for the elderly

_cily may order them to be installed

075 stall for each dwelling unit with ene-halfofsue
spaces to be built before occupancy and the balance ¢
such spaces shall be reserved until sueh time as th

Holels, motels

1 stall for each guest room, plus 1 stall for cach
emppoyees

Sororities, dovmitories, roominghonses and
boaedinghouses

1 stall for each 2 sleeping rooms, plus 1 stall forenc
% employees

Retivement homes, orphanages, convents

and monasteries

I stall for each 2,000 foet of principal floor area

Huspitals, sanitariums, institutions, vest
homes and pursing homes

1 stall for each 3 beds, plus 1 stall for each
employees

Medical and dental clinies

5 stalls for each doclor or dentist

Thé_mteréf awditoriums, communily centers,
sports. arenas and other places of public
assembly

1 stall for each & seats ov spaces equal to 20% of th
eapacity in persons, whichever is greater

Rostaurants

1stall for each 100 square leet of loor aren, excludin
the kitchen

“Baws und places of entertainment

1 stall for each 75 square foet of floor avea

Comment JMC9I: § just wanted (o point out
tha, the code also adremly provides sane
special Hmétarians an parking in cesidential
districts, s0 these lypes of timitations didn't
need (0 be added as part ol ihis pew ordimimee.
Speeitically, Secs. 82-682¢)(2) and (3)

provido:

2) . o R-1 gl 3-2 disteiets, it'a prineipat
stracture opy 8 lot is i dwetling, ey ofi-styeet
nking shadl not be aliowed in 1 yiud
of shat Jol, or in {he g weeas Lor e side
or rear vards ui tha kol excepl in dhiveways
wvided that the driveway conforms (o the
requiremenis of chapter 38, mlicle Y.

(3) - Oft-sireel parking slealk be peamitled inall
yards and sethack areas of lots in distcicls ofher
ant B-1 nnd R-2, aod i R-1 and R-2 districls
la principal stoueture o ke loCis wol 1
dwelling, ouly nfler a packing plan for the sitg
huts been approved by the alan coninsissiol

Tle plan commission my impose colslitions
on such approval as reasongbly neeessauy 10
miligale negative fpocts it the pasking may
hiave ou neiphboring properties or he penerud
publiz, Such condilions miry inclithe, bud nol
hee limiled Lo, sesbacks, pedeslyian ang
vehigular necgsswvays, feneing, screenings,
Tusdlseaning, sod minimum greenspice

Lot in any distriet my be closes, Uon fve feel
102 tol g, except in driveways provided tha
the driveway conlorms Lo the requirements ol
chapler 38, acticle V.

Office buildings and professional offices
having less than 6,000 agnare feel of flooy
arps

1 stall for each 150 square feet of floor aven

OMfice buildings aud professional offices
having 6,000 square feet or more of floox
aren, bunks and savings institutions

1 gtatl, at least, for each 200 square feet of floor areq)

—

Drive-in estahlishments

L

1 stall, atleast, for cach 15 square feet of floor aven iy
the building

Page 3 of 6

€ Chier Eaw O#fice 18032009
£ Chier Low Offeca LG 2000-2020
Vopsion 5-18-2020




Manufacluring and processing plants,
including meat and food processing,
Jahoratories and warchouses

1 stall for cach 2 employees (the number of employees
shall be construed £o mean the maximum number on
the premises abone fine)

Libraries, museums, art gallenes, ete,

1 stall for each 3 employees, plug I stall for each 4
seats, plus 1 stall for each 500 square feet of fooy
area nol having seats

Whashing and cleaning establishments

i stall for each 2 employees, plus 1 stali for each
washing machine, or 1 stall for each 200 square feel
of {loor aven, whichever is greater

Funeral hemes, mortuavies and similay
uses

t siall lor each 50 square feet of flogr area in parlors)
or assenbly rooms ' '

Retail stores

1 stall for cach 200 square feet of floor area

Other business and commercial nses

1 stall for cach 300 square foot of floor area

Churches and other places of religious
assembly

1 stall for ench b seats, or 1 stall for each 90 lineal
inches of pew space

Cartage, express and parcel delivery,
freight terminals

1 stall [or each 2 employees on the tavgest shift fo
which the building is designed, plus 1 stall for encly
motor vehicle maintaivned on the premises

Elementary and junior high schools

2 stalls for each classroom, plus 1 stall for cach §
sonts i the anditoriums or assembly bally

High schools, colleges, universities and
other institutions of higher leayning

1 stall for each 6 students, plus 1 stall for each)
teacher, administrator and employce

Business, technical and trade schools

“1 gtall for each b students, plus 1 stall for each

9

employees

Motor vehicle sales, new and used

1 stall for cach 500 square feet of floor area used, plug
1 stall for each 360 square feet of outdoor display aven
for each motor vehicle to be displayed, not inclading
BeLVICE FANAECS

stations

Retail vepair-” T * or _service] 1 stall for each 150 square feet of not floor spuce
shopa(nonnutomotive) -
Auwtomobile vepair garages and scrviee] 1 stall for each 2 employees, plus 2 stalls for each

service bay

Bowling alleys™ -

4 stalls for each alley, plus additional spaces for
affiliate uses

Adult and child day cave facilitics

i stall for each 10 adulis or ¢hitdren able to be eaved

for ai the facilitgﬂ

Sce. 82-800 of the City of Berlin Code of Ordinances shall be amended as follows!
Sec. 82-800 - Permitted signs rules.
(b) Guide te Figure 82-800a . If the lotter "Y" appears for a sign type in a colwmn, sueh
sign is allowed without prior permit approval in the zoning districts veprosented by
thict column. I the letter "P* appears for a sign type in a column, such siga is allowed
only with prior permit approval in the zoning districts vepresented by that column. i
the letter "C" appears for a sign type in a column, such sign is allowed only with

Page 4 of 6

@ Chier Law Office $1993-2000

© Chier Law Offiee LLG 2008-2020
Yeysion G-18-2020

Cotrment [MC10]: This ¥ in 10 ratio is 1
randlons nber it 1 cane 1 witl,
Ejemenlary schoois ave comparable, bt the
requirement is expressed as 2 stalls per
classtoon, which daesis™| apply 1o dayeaves,
Sinee neither e adults or children being vared
for at a dayeare [oeilily wil! be driving, b didn’t
see i need loralof ol purking spaces.
However, [his is certminky open Lo discussion
nud = dif¥erent proposed ratio il desired.




conditipnal uge permit approval in the soning distriets represented by that column.
Speeial conditions may apply in spme cases. 1ftho letter "N" appears for a sign type in
a colum, such a sign is not allowed in the zoning distriets vepresented by that colnmn
under any circwmstances.

{3 Key fo Figure 82-800a and Figure &2-800b . Figure 82-800a and Figure 82-
8000, the headings have the [ollowing meanings:

Abbreviations Yoning Districts or Uses
Used in Figures
82-800a and 82-
800k on the
foilowing page.

A A-1 Agricultural District, Chapter 82, Arvticle 11,
Division 4 and A-2 Farmland Prescrvation
District, Chaptey 82, Avticle TI, Division 6

B B-1 Business District, Chanls
Division 9 and B-2 Busiress
Articie I, Divigion 10

42, Avtiele T,

C -1 Conservancy District, Chapter 82, Article H,
Division 2 snd C-2 Conservancy District, Chapter
A2, Avticle IL, Division 3

INS Ipstitutional Uses. "Institutional Uses” ghail mean,
hut shall not be limited to, public parks and
playgrounds, schools, L’_ulult. and child day care
centers which are not home orex pations, churches, |
convents, libravies, hospitals, ¢linics, nursing

homes, nssisted living facilities, museums, and
adaptive venses of churches, For clarity,
"Iustitutional Uses" shall not mean single and two-
family diwellings or bed and breakfast
establishments.

Comment [MCT13 This addition is to atlow
the smne Lype of signage ihal is ullowed tor
schools, chieches, ete. Lo by allowed for day
care centers in residential disticts.

™M M-1 Light Manufacturing District, Chapter §%,
Avticle 1T, Division 11, M-2 Medium Manufacturing
Distriet, Chapler 82, Article IT, Division 12, and M-
3 Hoavy Manufacturing Digtrict, Chapter 52,
Article 11, Division 13

PUD PUD Planned Unit Development Distriet, Chapler

ot RIGEL 2

Page 6 of 6

© Chier Law Qffico 1998-2003
© Chier Law Olfics LLG 2009-2020
Vorgion §i-18-2020




Abbrevistions Zoning Distriets or Uses
Used in Figures
§2-800a and 82-
800b on the
following page.

82, Article IT, Divisign 15

R1-2 R-1 Residential Dstriet, Chaptey 82, Article I,
Division 6 and R-2 Residential District, Chapter 82,
Article 11, Division 7

R-3 R-3 Residentinl District, Chapter 82, Article I,
Division 8

R-MIH R-MH Manufactured Home District, Chiapter 82,
Article IE, Division 14

This ordinance shall take effect the dé){ after publication.

The numeric section numbers and headings of any portions of the Code of Ordinances affected
by bhis Ordinance shall be subject to modification in the discretion of the codifier, and the approval of
the City Attorney, during codification inte the City's evrrent Code of Ordinances.

Passed, approved midndoptcd thi; day of , 2020,
ROLL CALL VOTE: - CITY OF BERLIN
__AYES. BY:
o NAYS . Richard D, Schramer, Mayor
ABSENT . .
APPROVED AS 70O FORM: ATTESTE:

Jodie Olson, City Clevk

Matthew (. Ohier, City Attorney

Page Gof 6

@ Chier Law Office 1893-2009
© Chior Law Office L1.C 20002020
Vursion b 8200




Page 1: [1] Comment [MCA] Matt Chier 5/18/2020 4:59:00 PM

Although [ think everyone probably understands this already from our recent discussions about condilional use
permits, | wanted to be sure that everyone is aware that Scc, 82-641(a) already sets forth a number of general factors
that will apply to the issuance of a CUP for a day care center. That code section reads as follows:

The common council shall consider, among other things, the particulay facis and
circumstances of each proposed use in terms of the following standards, and shall {ind
adequate evidence that such use on the proposed location will:

(1) Be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to be harmontous and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vieinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the area.

23] Not be hazardous or disturhing to existing or future neighboring uses.

(3) Not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a
whole,

(4 Be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as highways,

streets, police and five protection, drainage structures, vefuse disposal and schools, or that
the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to
adequately provide any such service,
(5) Have vehicular approaches to the property which shall he designed not to create
interference with traffic on surrounding public streets, alleys, voads or sidewalks,
(6} Not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort or
general welfare,
(7 Not impede the normal and ovderly development and improvement of the
surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

(8) Not violate state or federal floodplain or wetland areas. .

Page 1: {2] Comment [MC6] Matt Chier 5/18/2020 4:43:00 PM

It should be noted that our fence code expressly requires open and lattice type fences only in residential districts.
Thus, 1know the desire of this restriction in regard to day care centers is to block the view of playground equipment
for aesthetic reasons, but our fence code doesn’t actually ailow complete privacy fencing. This requirement for
fencing will provide some blockage, but T just want everyone to be aware that it will not require complele privacy
blockage from the view of the play equipment,




